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August 27, 2015 

William F. Carr, Esq. 
Attorney for COG Operating LLC 
1048 Paseo De Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Andrew Wenzel 
One Concho Center 
600 West Illinois Ave 
Midland, TX 79701 

Re: Request for Extension to Complete 
Ice Dancer 30 Federal Com Well No. 2H (30-015-39473) 
Division Order No. R-14030 (Case No. 15339) 

Dear Mr. Carr and Mr. Wenzel: 

The Division received your request dated August 21, 2015. 

The compulsory pooling order for the subject well required that well to be drilled and completed 
within 120 days of the spud date. The well has not yet been spud according to Division records 
and according to your letter, will likely not be completed within 120 days after it is spud. Your 
letter further asks for a sixty day extension of the deadline to complete. 

It is our understanding that budgetary and scheduling issues will prevent the completion of this 
well prior to the required date. Finding paragraph (7) of this compulsory pooling order stated that 
no other party contested the case. 

The OCD has reviewed your request and hereby extends the date to complete this well another two 
months, to a total of six months from the spud date. 

If you have any question, please contact William V. Jones at williamv.jones@state.nm.us or call 
(505)-476-3477 

DAVID R. CATANACH 
Director 
Cc: Case 15339 and Oil Conservation Division - Artesia District Office 
DRC/wvjj 
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